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Mail in Folder:

Subject RE: FAO - Lesley O'Brien

From | Code A
To | Code A

cc :

BCC

Sent on 22/06/2009 15:11:30
Size 24KB

Priority Normal

Hi Peta
Many thanks for your message. |

f you could arrange for the note to be sent to me by recorded delivery, | can look into the matter as soon
as | receive it. The address to send it to is as follows: v

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
27th Floor

City Tower

Piccadilly Piaza

Manchester

M1 4BD.

} will call you mum to discuss the matter once | have received the note and investigated further.

Kind regards

Rachel

Rachel Cooper | Assistant Solicitor

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

dd: | Code A |

From: | Code A
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 3:04 PM
To: Cooper, Rachel '
Subject: RE: FAO - Lesley O'Brien
Rachel,

this is Peta. Mum has been trying to get hold of you but we appreciate you're busy!. She has a copy of notes of
Barton's which the Police took copies of dated from 11 August 1998, copied by the Police in 1998 when the Police
went to the hospital to investigate.

The copy of the medication sheet Mum was shown of Bartons notes at the hearing is NOT the same. This
suggestes that Barton has added to these notes as the copy that Mum had from the Police show that her (Barton)
notes ended on this sheet on 14 August. On the one that Mum was shown at the hearing the entries fill the sheet
which they did not do on Mum's copy that existed at the time.

| have suggested she send you the sheet by registered post so you can compare to the one you have in the
documents as evidence.? ,

Please let me/and or Mum know soonest if you would like to see this as it coud be significant?

Kind regards,

Peta

Dear Peta

You mum has asked me to sent the attached documents to your email address. | would be
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most grateful if you could print off the attached and give it to your mum when you next see
her.

Many thanks
Rachel

Rachel Cooper | Assistant Solicitor
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

dd:; Code A
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FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For service
to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure
medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own
security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine

Street, London, EC3N 2AA.
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and

qualifications.
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